
TOWN OF CARROLLTON 
P. O. Box 181 

Carrollton, Mississippi 38917 
 

Mayor:               Aldermen: 
   Annie Mae Wilson                Gary Bankston 
                  Houston Sanders 
Town Clerk:                 Jerry Stanford 
   Linda B. McGregor                Bernard Taylor  
    “AMENDED”             Russell Wilson  

 
TO:  All Board Members   
FROM: Annie Mae Wilson, Mayor 
RE:  Proposed Agenda September 4, 2012, Board meeting 
     
 This is the proposed agenda:  
 

1. Meeting opened with prayer 
 

2.   Approve Agenda 
 

3. Minutes of last meeting 
 
4. Galen Shumaker   

 
5. Alton – presentation of new budgets for 2012-2013 
 
6.  Old Business 

a.  Linda – Dr. Moses 
       Deed – Anne Stokes 
       From Mobile Communication: 

Copy of cert. of liability ins. 
  Lease Agreement to be signed 

       Information on Alderman drive 
       Tommy Long pay off 
       Talk about Ann Sullivan and CH cleaning 
b.  Dr. Taylor – hand rails at Merrill Museum 

7. New Business 
a.  Linda 

  Hazard Mitigation Plan Update 
Additional work for Tommy 

b.  Allen 
   Sales tax for pilgrimage vendors 

8.  Pay Bills 
8.  Adjourn 



 

 


